

EUROPEAN PATTERN FOR CURRICULUM VITAE



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	MARTRA ANDREA
Address	
Telephone	
Fax	
E-mail	andrea.martra@unito.it
Nationality	Italian
Date of birth, 1958

MAIN PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

The main competence developed throughout its own professional activity has been the Quality Management, in every respect, and in particular on Management Systems & Certifications Auditing and Consulting and Statistical Methods for quality improvement.

A deep competence on consulting, education and training has been developed as Responsible of Project Control and President of Scientific Committee in several important projects, especially in funded activities.

Through the project management of several very important activities in some important companies it was possible to develop and apply statistical methods for the performances evaluation and processes variation reduction either directly using the control factors, both reducing the variance induced by the noise factors.

Statistical Process Control, Experimental Design, Taguchi methods, Control Charts, Capability Studies are the most popular approaches used.

Projects were developed either in Italy, both in other Countries.

Fiat, Fiat Auto Poland, Serbian Automotive industries, Vishay Semiconductors, DM Elekton Italy, DM Elektron Romania, IVECO France, Ethiopian IBCA, Macau Administration handover (performance capability studies in public administration activities).

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

- Date (from - to) **2017 - today**
- Name and address of Employer **HalalTO srl, a Torino University spin.off**
- Firm type or field **Consulting concerning Islamic Finance, Halal certifications and compliance, business promotion**
- Job type **Founder, CEO and Managing Partner**

- Date (from - to) **1994 - today**
- Name and address of Employer **Torino University – Università degli Studi di Torino**
- Firm type or field **Education**
- Job type **Adjunct Professor**

- Main functions and responsibilities
- 1994 -1997** - Bachelor's degree in business administration. Holder of the training course Quality Systems - Business Administration School of Cuneo
- 1998 -2000** - Bachelor's degree in business administration. Holder of the training course Marketing and Quality - Business Administration School of Biella
- 2001- 2014** – Holder of the training course Statistical Quality Control – Political Sciences Faculty – Bachelor's Degree of Science in Statistics
- 2001- 2014** – Holder of the training course Statistics for Companies– Political Sciences Faculty – Master's Degree of Science in Applied Statistics
- 2010 -2012** - Holder of the training course management Systems and certifications - Management Systems Master – Economics Faculty
- 2012- present assignment** - Holder of the training course Business Statistics – Management and Economics School (former Economics Faculty)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Date (from - to) **2007 - today**
- Name and address of Employer **Acquaforse srl**
- Firm type or field **Management Consulting and Education**
- Job type
- Organizational development interventions, business reorganization, quality and process control systems, business process reengineering, compliance systems, installation of organization and management models according to D.Lgs. 231/2001 in the public and private field, risk management, environmental management systems for safety and social responsibility (ISO 9001, ISO TS 16949, ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001, SA 8000, ISO 26000).
- Statistics methods
- Team working developed through various participation and coordination activities within work Groups
- Management of the multicultural surrounding developed in projects carried out abroad (Poland, Ethiopia, China, Morocco, Egypt, Romania, Bulgaria, Turkey, Croatia, Serbia, Spain) with international teams.

- Main functions and responsibilities **Owner and CEO**

- Date (from - to) **1999 - today**
 - Name and address of Employer **Freelance**
 - Firm type or field **Inspection and evaluation services**
 - Job type **Lead Auditor ISO 9000**
- Main functions and responsibilities
 - Auditor of the Regione Piemonte for the National Training Accreditation System
 - Quality systems ISO 9000 auditor certified and registered in the national CEPAS registers.
 - Lead Auditor DNV Italia EA sectors 14, 17, 18, 19, 22a, 31a, 35, 36, 37, 39b, 39c
 - Auditor of the Regione Piemonte for crediting the education organizations within the projects endorsed by the EU for the initial, superior and continuous education. Qualified to manage audits within the doctorate courses run by the Piedmontese University system (the crediting system presents requirements for quality and safety of the structures and the quality and conduct of the processes)

- Date (from - to) 1985 - 2007
 - Name and address of Employer Freelance
 - Firm type or field Management advice
 - Job type Business reorganization interventions, business process reengineering, quality and process control systems, compliance systems, installation of organization and management models according to D.Lgs. 231/2001 in the public and private field
- Main functions and responsibilities
 - Senior consultant of quality systems qualified and registered in the national CEPAS registers
 - Expert of improvement methodologies .
 - Project groups coordinator
 - Project manager in the fulfilment of quality systems, environment and safety in the manufacturing industries, services and public fields.
 - Project manager in integration activities between management systems conforming to ISO9001 and organization and control systems in accordance with D.Lgs. 231/2001
 - Project manager in carrying out, among the first in the world, social responsibility systems in accordance with standard SA8000

- Date (from - to) 2005 - 2007
 - Name and address of Employer IKS –Coreconsulting Group
 - Firm type or field Advice and Formation
 - Job type Associate Partner
- Main functions and responsibilities
 - Client responsible for various brands of the Group, Educator and Consultant , Responsible of Practice Operations, Responsible of the Compliance Systems for the whole Group (social responsibility, quality, environment, safety)

- Date (from - to) 1985 - 2007
 - Name and address of Employer Freelance
 - Firm type or field Education
 - Job type Designer and teacher in the managerial education field for important public and private Groups
- Main functions and responsibilities
 - Consultant of ISVOR FIAT Spa
 - Consultant of IKS Spa
 - Coaching experiences in SANPAOLOIMI and FERSERVIZI (FS Group)
 - Member of the team of teachers of Target Cost Target Profit qualified by Prof. Kato (Japan)
 - Lecturer on the quality and the business process reengineering theme for the chinese officers within the handover China Portugal of MACAU
 - Member of the Valuation Committee of local consultants to be used in the quality orientation project of the Morocco Kingdom industries and responsible of the formation activities to be carried out locally
 - Member of the Educators team devoted to the development project for local entrepreneurs organized by the BIT in collaboration with the Ethiopian Government in Addis Ababa

- Date (from - to) 1985 - 1999
- Name and address of Employer Italian Superior School of the Public Administration
 - Firm type or field P.A. Personnel formation
 - Job type Expert Teacher
- Main functions and responsibilities Teaching activity on the sui temi del quality management and value analysis themes for managers and functionaries at the Roma, Bologna, Caserta e Reggio C. offices.
Work Groups coordination on improvement projects.

- Date (from - to) 1987 - 2005
- Name and address of Employer Cromos srl (since 2001 shared in IKS)
 - Firm type or field Advice and Formation
 - Job type Founder Partner
- Main functions and responsibilities Consultant and educator in the quality, value analysis, design to cost, operations fields.

- Date (from - to) 1984 - 1987
- Name and address of Employer Quality System
 - Firm type or field Formation and advice
 - Job type Consultant
- Main functions and responsibilities Consultant and educator in quality and value analysis fields

- Date (from - to) 1982 -1983
- Name and address of Employer The Carabinieri
 - Firm type or Field Italian Army
 - Job type Auxiliary Carabiniere (call-up)
- Main functions and responsibilities Instructor Carabiniere – Schools and Special Units Division

- Date (from - to) 1979 - 1982
- Name and address of Employer Education Ministry
 - Firm type or field Superior Secondary School
 - Job type Entrusted Teacher
- Main functions and responsibilities Mathematics Teacher, Mathematics and Physics Teacher

EDUCATION AND FORMATION

- Date (from - to) 1983 -1984
- Name and type of education or formation institute ISVOR FIAT spa
- Main subjects/ professional abilities object of the study Master in business management
 - Qualification achieved Attendance Certificate
 - National classification level (if pertinent)
- Date (from - to) 1977 – 1983 (military service year with the Carabinieri included)
- Name and type of education or formation institute Torino University –MFN Faculty - Institute of Physics
- Main subjects/ professional abilities object of the study Applied Physics, Electronics
 - Qualification achieved Master's Degree in Physics

•National Classification level (if pertinent)	Master's Degree
• Date (da – a)	1972 - 1977
• Name and type of education or formation institute	Classic Lycée Vittorio Alfieri - Torino
• Main subjects/ professional abilities object of the study	Classical studies
• Qualification achieved	Classical Maturity Certificate
• Level in the national classification (if pertinent)	Diploma

I authorize the treatment of my personal data according to DLgs. 196/2003